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Pond, Aleks (Health)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

arppc secretariat [ EEEEEEEE

Sunday, 7 June 2020 4:20 PM

ACTION - AHPPC meeting papers for Monday 8 June [SEC=OFFICIAL]

20.06.08 AHPPC Emergency TC COVID19 Agenda.docx; Agenda Item 2 - 20200608
- AHPPC Paper - COVID-19 Principles for Phased Implementation of Stage 3.docx;
Agenda ltem 2 - OOS - Stratification of stage 3 of the 3-step framework
questions.docx; Agenda Item 3 - 20200608 - DRAFT AHPPC Paper - Physical
Distancing and the density rule.docx; Agenda ltem 4 - WHO-2019-nCov
IPC_Masks-2020.4-eng.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the conterit is safe.

**NOTE: THESE PAPERS ARE COMMITTEE-IN-CONFIDENCE AND ARE NOT TO BE CIRCULATED**

Dear AHPPC members

Please note the attached papers for the AHPPC meeting on Monday 8 June 2020.

AHPPC papers will be available on GOVTEAMS at the following link:

Agenda ltem Speaker/s
1 Meeting opening Chair
e Welcome

2 Stratification of stage 3 of the 3-step framewaork _
Paper

3 .

AHPPC Statement - Density Rule

Paper

4 WHO - Advice on the use of masks in the Chair
Paper context of COVID-19
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Kind reiards

Australian Health Protection Principal Committee (AHPPC)
% of the Australian Health Ministers’ Advisory Council (AHMAC)

‘ 4 iimii ii iii ii ’iiiiiﬂii ﬁiiﬁi |ii iiivimmim Deiartment of Health
A: MDP 140, GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA , Australia

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay my respects to elders past and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."”
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Pond, Aleks (Health)

From: AHPPC Secretariat

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 5:46 PM

To:

Subject: FOR INFO: 20.06.08 AHPPC Emergency TC COVID 19 Outcomes
Attachments: 20.06.08 AHPPC Emergency TC COVID19 Outcomes.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Members,
Attached are the outcomes from today’s meeting.

Kind regards,

, Australian Health Protection Principal Committee (AHPPC)
s of the Australian Health Ministers’ Advisory Council (AHMAC)

gment of Health

, Australia

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
and delete all copies of this transmission."
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Pond, Aleks (Health)

From: AHPPC Secretariat

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 4:47 PM

To:

Subject: URGENT ACTION: Please flag by 6pm if you have any issues with the attached
papers

Attachments: UPDATED - Agenda ltem 4 - AHPPC Paper - COVID-19 Principles for Phased

Implementation of Stage 3.docx; UPDATED - Agenda Item 3 - AHPPC Paper -
Physical Distancing and the density rule.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Due: 6pm 9 June 2020

Action required: Please review the attached two documents and flag by 6pm if there are any critical issues that have

not been addressed.
e Detail of the issues then be due to the Secretariat by 7.30am AEST tomorrow, 10 June 2020.

Background: The attached two documents were presented and discussed at today’s meeting. Suggested
amendments have been incorporated.

Attachments:

1. Updated — Agenda Item 4 — AHPPC Paper — COVID 19 Principles for Phased Implementation of Stage 3
2. Updated — Agenda ltem 3 — AHPPC Paper — Physical Distancing and the density rule

Australian Health Protection Principal Committee (AHPPC)
.ﬁ of the Australian Health Ministers’ Advisory Council (AHMAC)

“’ Office of Health Protection | Australian Government Deianment of Health
A: MDP 140, GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA ACT 2601, Australia

1| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay my respects to elders past and present.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 5:48 PM

To:

Subject: NOTING: Papers on Principles for Implementation of Stage 3 & Physical Distancing
and Density Restrictions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: National Cabinet Paper - COVID-19 - Principles for Implementation of Stage 3.docx;

National Cabinet Paper - COVID-19 - Physical Distancing and Density
Restrictions.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear AHPPC members
For your information, please note the attached papers.

e Principles for Implementation of Stage 3
e Physical Distancing and Density Restrictions

Kind reiards
Australian Health Protection Principal Committee (AHPPC)

/5‘ of the Australian Health Ministers’ Advisory Council (AHMAC)

rtment of Health

A: MDP 140, GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA ACT 2601, Australia

1 acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay my respects to elders past and present.

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

From: McNeill, Laura (Health) on behalf of ACT Health Office of the Chief Health Officer
Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 3:12 PM
To: Gwyn Rees
Cc: ACT Health Office of the Chief Health Officer
Subject: FW: Walk-Through of Clubs
UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr Rees,

The initial AHPPC advice on restricting non-essential gatherings, including clubs and gaming is available at
https://www.health.gov.au/news/australian-health-protection-principal-committee-ahppc-coronavirus-covid-19-
statement-on-22-march-2020-0

and
https://www.health.gov.au/news/australian-health-protection-principal-committee-ahppc-advice-to-national-
cabinet-on-24-march-2020-0

Additionally, gaming venues are outlined as part of the Federal Government’s 3 step Framework for a COVIDSafe
Australia, which lists that bar areas and gaming rooms will be considered as part of Step 3. The Framework was
developed based on the advice of AHPPC. https://www.health.gov.au/resources/publications/3-step-framework-
for-a-covidsafe-australia

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards
Laura

Office of the Chief Health Officer
Public Health, Protection and Regulation| ACT Health Directorate
25 Mulley Street, Holder ACT 2611

health.act.gov.au

< &4 :
g% ACT | AcTHean ™ Respect 2 Collaboration

Govemment @ Integrity ®|nnovation

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person without the permission of the author.

From: Guyn Rees ([

Sent;: Friday, 5 June 2020 5:26 PM
To: Owen, Kimberly (Health) <Kimberly.Owen@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Walk-Through of Clubs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Some business activities and services pose a slightly higher risk, such as where they involve groups of people (who
don’t routinely come into contact) coming together, people moving in and out of a business facility more often,
there might be multiple surfaces people touch within a business (and therefore potential for spreading via these
touch points), or there may be close contact between people as part of business activity. As a result, some
businesses will continue to operate with restrictions that mitigate the public health risk for the time being. It’s also
why our plan has a number of check points along the way to assess and ensure the safety of the community before
moving onto the next stage.

We are currently working through the details for further easing of restrictions for stage 2.2, if all remains well in
terms of our risk, and as you may have seen on the Roadmap this will allow for certain businesses to increase
numbers up to 50, with a COVIDsafe plan, if space allows (within the 1 person per 4 square metre rule).

Unfortunately, due to a range of competing demands in relation to the ongoing management of COVID-19, | am not
in a position to do a walk through with you at this time. If there is any information that you wish to provide about
the measures which clubs are taking or could take to minimise the risks within their own businesses, please feel free
to share those with me, and these can be considered in the context of future considerations.

As we work to further ease restrictions over the next three to four weeks, in accordance with the ACT Roadmap, we
will continue to monitor and assess the situation, and respond accordingly.

I hope this information assists. If there is any other specific public health advice or information that would assist
you, please let me know.

Kind regards

Dr Kerryn Coleman
Chief Health Officer

Office of the Chief Health Officer
Public Health, Protection and Regulation| ACT Health Directorate
25 Mulley Street, Holder ACT 2611

health.act.gov.au

4 44 53
ACT ACT Health W Respect %fCollaboration

Gove(wnedit

@ Integrity ®Innovation

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person without the permission of the author.

From: Gwyn Rees

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 5:15:18 PM

To: Coleman, Kerryn (Health) <Kerryn.Coleman@act.gov.au>

Cc: Springett, Emily <Emily.Springett@act.gov.au>; Arthy, Kareena <Kareena.Arthy @act.gov.au>
Subject: Walk-Through of Clubs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening All

I hope you are all well.
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I would like to extend again an invitation to do a walk-through of clubs here and over the border given the
activation of all clubs services and TAB facilities in Queanbeyan from 1 June. Mid-July remains a painfully
long way away for many of my members and just over 70%, some 35+ clubs say they will remain closed
until then.

That said, there is a lot to do in planning for reopening and | believe there is an opportunity for you to
better understand the venues. It may well be this process will help address any concerns you may have in
advance of stage 3.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Gwyn
I GWYN REES Chief Executive
16 National Circuit BARTON ACT 2604
_ 53 TRALIA
¢ 0 ® W: clubsact.com.au
g Clubs Australia
A Proud Member of Clubs Australia “Iy
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